

V.16 Premier Formatted

From: "Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)" <genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca>
To: "Porter, Maddy (OPO)" <maddy.porter@ontario.ca>, "Foerster, Carly (OPO)" <carly.foerster@ontario.ca>
Cc: "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 01 Mar 2017 19:10:14 -0500
Attachments: Hydro Statement Draft 16 - PREMIER FORMATTED.docx (36.23 kB)

Hi All,

Updated speech attached. I will reconcile with the media version and re-send both to the wider distribution list asap.

G.

Genevieve Tomney
Director, Strategic Messaging & Products
Office of the Premier of Ontario
Mobile: 416.817.5094
Email: genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca